€275, UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEEGHQNAGRN Y

2 A REGION I
2 8 ONE CONGRESS STREET SUIT 513& 0P I3
% & BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 0211422623 '
" PRO‘E’O«
EPA ORC.
EGION 'SFH:LE’Q?“ CLERK
BY HAND
June 10, 2013

Wanda Santiago

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region I
1 Congress Street

Suite 1100, Mail Code RAA

Boston, MA 02114-2023

Re: In the Matter of Diesel Direct, Inc., Stoughton, Massachusetts 02072
Docket No. CWA-01-2013-0027

Dear Ms. Santiago,

Enclosed for filing, please find a Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) settling
the matter referenced above.

Pursuant to EPA Order Classification No.: 2551.1A dated June 7, 2006, the Regional
Hearing Clerk (RHC) shall send a copy of the CAFO in any Clean Water Act (CWA)
case assessing a penalty under the authority of Section 311 of the CWA to:

U.S EPA

Cincinnati Finance Center

26 W. Martin Luther King Drive (MS-002)
Cincinnati, OH 45268

In addition, the RHC must pass along the name and address of the regional attorney
responsible for any collection recommendation if the civil debt becomes delinquent. For
this case, the responsible attorney is:

Tonia Bandrowicz

Senior Enforcement Counsel
EPA Region 1

1 Congress St., Suite 1100 (SEL)
Boston, MA 02114-2023

Tel: 617-918-1734
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

(jﬂ CfU{ B}:’L ld‘\
Diane Boisclair

Water Technical Unit

Enclosure






UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 1
5 POST OFFICE SQUARE SUITE 100

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02109-3912
EXPEDITED SPILL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

DOCKET NO. CWA-01-2013-0027

On or around Jan 17, 2013, a Diesel Direct, Inc.
(Respondent) tanker truck rolled over at Defco Park Road
North Haven, Connecticut, and discharged oil, as defined
in 40 CFR §110.3, to an unnamed tributary to the
Quinnipiac River, a nav1%able water of the Unifed States
as defined in Section 5 2(7%_ of the Act, and 40 CFR
g 110.1, or its ad(]:mmn shorelines, in violation of Section
1 l(b)(é) of the Clean Water Act (the “Act”).

EPA finds that Respondent is subject to the Act and has
violated the Act by discharging a harmful quantity of oil,
as defined in 40 CFR § 110.3, mto navigable waters of the
United States or adjoining shorelines. Respondent admits
to being subject to the Act and that EPA has jurisdiction
over Respondent and Respondent’s conduct as described
in this Expedited Settlement. Respondent does not contest
the findings alleged in the first PaIELETaKh and waives any
objections Respondent may have to EPA’s jurisdiction.

EPA is authorized to enter into this Expedited Settlement
under the authority vested in A by Section
1321(1‘;)(6 ?)(ﬂlf)d

311(b)(6 1) of the Act, 33 U.S.C.
OABITE s te bl
1

as amen the Oil Pollution Act o (
CFR § 22.13(b). The parties enter into this Exped
Settlement in order to settle the civil violations described
in this Expedited Settlement for a penalty of $3,200.
Respondent consents to the assessment of this penalty.

This Expedited Settlement also is subject to the follow_in%
terms and conditions: Respondent certifies, subject to civi
and criminal penalties for making a false submission to the
United States Government, that it has investigated the
cause of the spill, has cleaned up the spill pursuant to
federal requirements, has taken corrective actions that will
prevent future sgulls and has sent a certified check in the
amount of $ 200 payable to the Environmental
Protection Agency. ‘Re}s)ponde_nt shall send the check to;
U.S. Environmental Protection Ageriiy Fines and
Penalties, P.O. Box 979077, St. Louis, 0} 63197-9000.
Respondent shall send a %;)Ip of the check to_Diane
Boisclair, U.S. Environmental Protection Agenc R%ﬁlon
1, 5 Post Office Square Suite 100, Mail Code %ES -3
Boston, Massachusetts 02109-3912. The check should
reference the above docket number of the case and the
“Qil Spill Liability Trust Fund - 311.”

Upon signing and returning this Expedited Settlement to
EPA, Respondent waives the opportunity for a hearing or
appeal pursuant to Section 311 of the Act, and consents to
EPA’s approval of the Expedited Settlement without
further notice.

This Expedited Settlement is binding on the parties
signing below, and will become effective upon filing with
t§h§2 13{16:&)1)0%1 Hearing Clerk pursuant to 40 C.F.R.

Once the Expedited Settlement is signed by the Regional
Judicial Officer, the original Expedited Settlement will be
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and a copy will be
mailed to: U.S. EPA Cincinnati Finance Office, 26 W.
Martin Luther King Drive (MS-002), Cincinnati, Ohio
45268. A copy of the Expedited Settlement will also be
mailed to the Respondent.

If Respondent does not sign and return this Expedited
Settlement as presented within 30 days of the date of its
receipt, the proposed Exgcdlted Settlement is withdrawn
without prejudice to EPA’s ability to file any_other
enforcement action for the noncompliance idenfified in
this document.

After this Expedited Settlement becomes effective, EPA
will take no her civil penalty action against
Respondent for the violations of the Act described in this
Expedited Settlement. However, EPA does not waive any
ngﬁts to take any enforcement action for any other past,
present, or future violations by Respondent of the Act or
of any other federal statute or regulations.

APPROVED BY EPA:

\ | Mm Date: S {‘*/ 13

Joanna Jerison, Legal Enforcement Manager
Office of Environmental Stewardship

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:
Name (print): W . : /"/7 e/ J-z Aq & & O
Title (print): 2 )

Date: S /2 /S

Date&_b'z 28, / ; : 5

Judicial Officer

[

LeAnn Jens
Acting Regi
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g m% UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
% 5 REGION 1

T 5 POST OFFICE SQUARE SUITE 100

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02109-3912
EXPEDITED SPILL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

DOCKET NO. CWA-01-2013-0027

On or around Janu 17, 2013, a Diesel Direct, Inc.
(Rﬁondent) tanker truck rolled over at Defco Park Road
North Haven, Connecticut, and discharged oil, as defined
in 40 CFR §110.3, to an unnamed tributary to the
Qumnnl‘j%lac River, a naw%able water of the Unifed States
as defined in Section 502(7) of the Act, and 40 CFR
§ 110.1, or its adjoining shorelines, in violation of Section

11(b)(3) of the Clean Water Act (the “Act”).

EPA finds that Respondent is sub{']ect to the Act and has
violated the Act b dlschargsmg a harmful quantity of oil,
as defined in 40 CFR § 110.3, into navigable waters of the
United States or adjoining shorelines. Respondent admits
to being subject to the Act and that EPA has jurisdiction
over Respondent and Respondent’s conduct as described
inthis E ted Settlement. Respondent does not contest
the findings alleged in the first paraﬁra h, and waives any
objections Respondent may have to EPA’s jurisdiction.

EPA is authorized to enter into this Expedited Settlement
g??e(f))(ﬁth(%) _ajut}%o%t 4 AvesgedU lélc ng%)(ésecgl(Q;}
i) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 1
as amen&ed {)y the Oil Pollution Act of 1990, and) 933 46
CFR § 22.13(b). The parties enter into this Expedited
Settlement in order to settle the civil violations described
in this Expedited Settlement for a penalty of $3,200.
Respondent consents to the assessment of this penalty.

This Expedited Settlement also is subject to the followjn%
terms and conditions: Respondent cerfifies, subject to civi
and ¢ penalties for making a false submission to the
United States Government, that it has investigated the
cause of the spill, has cleaned up the spill pursuant to
federal requirements, has taken corrective actions that will
prevent future spills, and has sent a certified check in the
amount of § .200 payable to the Environmental
Protection Agency. ’Responde_nt shall send the check to:
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Fines and
Penalties, P.O. Box 979077, St. Louis, MO 63197-9000.
Respondent shall send a c;)lpg of the check to_Diane
Boisclair, U.S. Environmental Protection Agenc%, R%%'on
1, 5 Post Office Square Suite 100, Mail Code OES04-3
Boston, Massachusetts 02109-3912. The check shoul

reference the above docket number of the case and the
“Qil Spill Liability Trust Fund - 311.7

Upon signing and returning this Expedited Settlement to
EPA, Respondent waives the opportunity for a hearing or
appeal pursuant to Section 311 of the Act, and consents to
EPA’s approval of the Expedited Settlement without
further notice.

This Expedited Settlement is binding on the parties
signing below, and will become effective upon filing with
%hgz 3Rle(%1;)nal Hearing Clerk pursuant to 40 CF.R.

Once the Expedited Settlement is signed by the Regional
Judicial Officer, the original Expedited Settlement will be
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and a copy will be
mailed to: U.S. EPA Cincinnati Finance Office, 26 W.
Martin Luther King Drive (MS-002), Cincinnati, Ohio
45268. A copy of the Expedited Settlement will also be
mailed to the Respondent.

If Respondent does not sgln and return this Expedited -
Settlement as presented within 30 days of the date of its
receipt, the proposed Exgedlted Settlement is withdrawn
without prejudice to EPA’s ability to file any_other
enforcement action for the noncompliance identified in
this document.

After this Expedited Settlement becomes effective, EPA
will take no further civil penalty action against
Respondent for the violations of the Act described in this
Expedited Settlement. However, EPA does not waive any
rights to take any enforcement action for any other past,
present, or future violations by Respondent of the Act or
of any other federal statute or regulations.

APPROVED BY EPA:

st

h 'M/ K Date: 5’{*,5
Joanna Jerison, Legal Enforcement Manager
Office of Environmental Stewardship

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:
Name (print): W : :;“ ﬂf’? e/ J—c N e
Title (print): C_F0

QM)@M_ZV Date: 5?/07’{7//5

IT IS SO ORDE :

. LA 725/,
Date\D/ 28/

LeAnn Jens ¢ /

Acting Regi Judicial Officer
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In the Matter of Diesel Direct, Inc.
EPA Docket No. CWA-01-2013-0027

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement was transmitted to the
following persons, in the manner specified, on the date below:

Original and one copy Wanda Santiago
hand-delivered: Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region I
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912

Copy by certified mail, William McNamara, President
return receipt requested: Diesel Direct, Inc.
74 Maple Street

Stoughton, MA 02072

Dated: (U IS ?\)_/ 5 o/,
Diarte-Boisclair
Office of Environmental Stewardship
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
Region I
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912
Phone: (617) 918-1762
Fax: (617) 918-0762
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